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Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

7500 Security Boulevard

Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850 CENTERS for MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

CENTER FOR BENEFICIARY CHOICES

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 19, 2007

To: All Part D Plan Sponsors

From: Cynthia Tudor, Ph.D., Director, Medicare Drug Benefit Group

Subject: Final Medicare Part D HPMS Reporting Requirements for Contract Year
(CY) 2007

This memo is to notify Part D Sponsors that the final Contract Year (CY) 2007 Reporting
Requirements have received OMB approval, and are posted at
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/PrescriptionDrugCovContra/Downloads/PartDReportingRequire
ments_NextYear.pdf

A separate User Group call is scheduled for Wednesday, February 14, 2007 to review
these requirements.

Thank you again for your continued assistance in supporting the success of the Medicare
prescription drug program. Questions regarding the Medicare Part D HPMS Reporting
Requirements for Contract Year 2007 should be sent to CMS via email to partd-
planreporting@cms.hhs.gov and should include “CY2007 Reporting Requirements” as
the subject.
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